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CONSENT AGREEMENT }

| Preliminaul Statement
; |

This Consent Agreement (“CA™). issued under the authox%ity set forth in sections 16 and

’ ' \
f TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §{‘~‘; 2615 and 2647, is entered into, through delegation, by the Director,

| ' !
ivision, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 1

mplainant”) and Darnestown Presbyterian Church (“DPC” or “RL:spondent”) This CA

t of L civil penalty against Respondent because it 1s a local education
! |
mnsi which occurred at the Georgetown Hill Ef‘:\rly School, located at

Road, in Gaithersburg, MD 20878 (the “F acili| y"), pursuant to the Toxic
|
t (“’FSCA"), Subchapter 11 (the Asbestos Hazar‘d Emergency Response Act

| L
§§ 2641 t0 2656; and the Consuhdated Rule| of Practice Governing the

pent of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of
| |

|
Rul‘es of Practice”), 40 C.F.lR Part 22, with specific reference to the
|
| |

o




prov

here
mp

civi

%- as the “CAFQ") ad(TlreSS violations by Resp

This Consent Agreement and the aCCOmpalnying Final Order
| |

|
|
|

isions set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3}.
! i

ondent of AHERA

(collectively referred to

and the federal regulations

'menting AHERA as sct forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E, land resolve Complainant’s

claims against Respondent arising from the violations alleéed herein,

Il. General Provisions |
| |
For the purpoT'e of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations

set forth in this CAFQ. | |
Except as provided in paragraph 1, above, :Respondem neither admits nor denies the
|

specific factua.\ allegations and Cfé)nclusionis of law set forth ir‘l this CAFOQ.

Respondent ag'reesnot to contest EPA’s jufrisdiction Witll‘l resﬂaect to the execution of this
: |

CA, the issuanice of the accompanying ¥ inl'ﬂ Order, or tl{e enl"orcement of the CAFO.

For the purposes of‘r" this proceeding only, I%eSpondent hereby|expressly waives its right to

a hearing on any is|sue of law or fact set foﬁh in this CA %and any right to appeal the

accompanying|Final Order.

Respondent shall not deduct for civil taxation purposes t‘he civil penalty specified in this

CAFO.

|
|
Section 22.13(b) ot" the Consolidated Ruleé of Practice provides that where the parties

agree to settlement|of one or more causes of action before thq

proceeding may be|simultaneously commenced and conclude‘d by the issuance of a

filing of a complaint, a

consent agreement and final order.

By signing this CAL Respondent certifies to EPA that. upon investigation and to the best




10.

1.

12.

13.

of its knowledge, t|he Facility is in compliance with the provisions of the Asbestos Hazard

\
Emergency Response Act ("AHERA™), Sulbchapter Il of TS

and regulations promulgated theréunder.

|

A, 42 U.S.C. §§264]-2656,

Respondent consents to the issuance of thié CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms,

Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees.

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligat)

applicable federal,

By signing and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that i
thousand sixty three dollars ($1,063) since the Maryla.ndi Dep

Environment’s (“MDE") June 2, 2008 insﬂection, for purpost

state, and local laws and regulations.

on 1o comply with all

t has already spent one
artment of the

s of complying with

Subchapter Il of TSCA and the regulationsj promulgated theréunder, in accordance with
- \

§ 207(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a), anjd that Respondent

with all supporting cost documentation and inforrnation.‘

‘ i |
This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Resy

directors, successors, and assigns of Respo

ndent,

IIT. EPA's Finding§ of Fact and Conclusions

has provided Complainant

sondent, and the officers,

of Law

I |
Complainant has determined that Respondent has violated requirements of TSCA and the

federal regulations 'Implementing AHERA !set forth at 40 C.F

R. Part 763, Subpart E. In

accordance with thﬁ| Conso]idateleules of IPractice as set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and

22.18(b)(2) and (3), Complainant alleges th

\
l
!

¢ following findin

s of fact and conclusions of law.




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Respondent isjthe "Local Education Agency” (“LEA") as that term is defined under Section

202(7) of TSCA, 15 US.C. § 2642(7) and; 40 C.F.R. § 763.83, because it is the owner of a

nonpublic, non—pr?ﬁt elementary, or secondary school building, including the Facility, and

as such, is responsible for ensuring that the Facility is i

of AHERA.

The Facility is a “school” as. that term is defined at Secti

\ :
| ‘
2642(12) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83.

n compliance with the requirements

|
on 202(12) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §

The Facility is|a “school building” as that term is deﬁnecli at ﬁcctiorx 202(13) of TSCA, 15

U.S.C. §2642(13)jand 40 C.F.R. § 763.83

The allegations contained in Parégraphs 1

COUNT |

through 16 are incorporated herein by reference.
|

40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a), requires that each LlEA inspect each school building prior to use as a

school for presence of asbestos-containing

|building material

| .
| (“ACBM™), sample suspected

‘ \
ACBM as needed, and note the location of| any ACBM or suspected ACBM in the

management p|1an.

| ' |
On June 2, 2008, MDE’s duly authorized i|nspector con

: | ‘
During the inspection, MDE’s inspector discovered that

inspection conducted at the Facility, to dettlarmine wheth
|

the Facility prior to use as a school.

ducted an inspection at the Facility.

er there was any ACBM located at

there had not been an initial

By failing to c$nduct an initial ACBM inspection, Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a) and

Section 207(a)

(1) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a)(1).




22.

23.

24,

26.

27.

28.

z

COUNT I
|
The allegations corlltained in Paragraphs 1 through 21 are incorporated herein by reference.
g
40CFR.§ 763.93‘(&) states that “if a [LEA] begins to use a building as a school after

October 12, 1988, the [LLEA] shall submit al‘lmanagement_ plaJ for the school to the Agency

designated by the Governor prior to its use as a school.”

During the June 2, 2008 inspcctidn, MDE’s inspector found that the Respondent began using

the building ho‘using the Facility as a school after Octobe‘r 12,/1988, and that the Respondent

' ;
did not submit @ management plan for the Facility to the Agency designated by the Governor
‘ |

1
of the State of Maryland prior to its use as a school. (

1

-‘ Lo .
By failing to submit a management plan for the Facility prior to its use as a school, the

\
|
Respondent violated 40 C F.R. § 763.93{a)(3) and SCCﬁOli‘l 207(a)(3) of TSCA,15US.C. §
J f !

2647(a)(3). ‘ ; \

!
|

COUNT I
|

The allegations|contained in Paragraph | th‘rough 25 are ihcorporated herein by reference,

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) states, in pertinent or part, that: |“...at least once each school year, the

[LEA] shall notify in writing, the parent, teacher, and cmployz/

of management plans and shall include in the management plaﬁl a description of the steps taken to

| |

' | . N
notify such organizations, and a dated copy of the notification.

During the June 2, 2008 inspection, the MDE inspector found that the Respondent failed 10

1
|

provide, at least once each school year, written notification of the availability of the

Facility’s management plan, to parent tcacher and employee organizations, and to include

|
l

¢ organizations of the availability



29.

30.

31.

in the managemen

a dated copy of each such nptiﬁcation.

i i H ! N
By failing to provi de the annual written notification since the

operating, Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) and

U.S.C. § 2647(a)3

: [
f )
Ly S

i
Li
I

plan a description of the steps taken to notify each such organization, and

|
1y i
)

! [
! [ M i
; I .
: ' i
i |;

" IV. Settlement Recitation

S

date the school began

Section 207(a)(3) of TSCA, 15

Based on the above Findings of Fact and (ilonclusions of Law, EPA concludes that

Respondent is liab

2647(a), for Respondent’s TSCA ;fiolation

this Consent Agreement, in consideration of each provision o

the accompanying |Final Order, and pursuant to Sections 207

§ 2647(a) and

that a civil penalty

The aforesaid assessed penalty isjbased upon EPA's consider

including, but pot 1

US.C. § 2647(c), i.e., the significance of the violation, the cy

the ability of tl|1€: vi

These factors were
reference to EPA's
Emergency Respon

40 CF.R. Part|19.

c), z|md other relevjant factors, Complainant an

¢ for a civil penalty pursuan:t to Seciion 207(a) of TSCA, 15U.S.C. §

i

| |
‘ ‘ | ‘

of five thousand two hundred dollars ($5.

' b |
imited to, the statutory factors set forth in

1
: [
| ‘ i

! ! ‘ ol
|

Interim Final Enjbrcement Response' Poli

[

I i
i

!
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5. In fuil setﬂement of the violations alleged in

f tixis Consent Agreement and
a) ;and (c) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.
d Respondent have determined
200) is appropriate.

ation of a number of factors,
Section 207(c) of TSCA, 15

ilpability of the violator, and

olator to continue to pr?vidg educational services to the community.

I v ‘ ‘
applied to the particular facts and circumstances of this case with specific

cy for the Asbestos Hazard

se Act (“ERP”‘),Y dated January 31, 1989, adjuéted for inflation pursuant to




32.

33.

34.

Respondent certifi es that it has spent ong t
June 2, 2008 inspection to comply with Su

sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) ol‘TSCA

|
i
|

\
‘
! l

assessed against the Respondent

Respondent consents to the assessment of

penalty with a|cash
dollars.

Within thirty (30) ¢

the cash component of the c1v1l penalty by

States Treasury” and shal] be ma1led to the

Agency, Fines and Penaltles Cincinnati Fi

to U.S. Bank, 1005

All payments made

Natalie Pearson at

address FRNY S33 33 L1berty Street New York, NY

Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 Env1ronme

component of four tho

|
! !
! i

l

Convent1on Plaza Mai

o
i

e
| &
b
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li

E
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-i

,“J.
l

)
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i .‘l

housand sixty

1 J

15 U‘SC §§

P f}
agrees to the remlttance of one thousand snxty three ($]

cashier's or cert1ﬁed check, electronic wire |
Ty

a; r‘l'a
i

P

"'\

l.!,r :‘ !

transfer, Automate:l Clearmghouse or on] ine. All checks shall be made payable to “United
s . T.,.\{ i ) 4 ;

attent1on of uUs E

g Ha ‘-l ; i

l | } '

nance Center

: I

a ﬁve thousand Twi
. ?'51 v‘t; 'c i .

usand one hundred

ﬂ‘ective date C
, Fep i

P
"l'

!

‘ l 2 t i !
63197-9000. LFedex and other non-U.S. Postal Serv1ce expre SS Imail deliveries shall be sent

l

-1.“ i

P x '* T |
314 418-4087. All electromc w1re transfer payments shall be directed to
. A 2 oo ; |

261‘

063)

thr

lbchapter u of TSC

)ftltj

PO

I Station SL~M0 (‘ZGL, St. Louis, MO 63101).
- .-,;P -;}_- ' !

by check shall reference the above case c

. t “._;ng,v ! jrj o

TSCA-03-2010-01 32 Questlons regardmg payments made by check should be directed to

Eaitn o

(‘D P

30 :
e ($1,063) dollars since MDE's

0045 (Field Tag 4200 of the

ntal Protection Agency™). All
N

A. Therefore, pursuant to
i l

(a)(2)(C) and 2647(a), EPA

dollars of the civil penalty
T |
g |
il

0 hundred ($5,200) dollar c1v1l

and th1rty seven ($4, 137)
|

_\_'4,_:;.... A,

5 CAF O, Respondent shall pay

i |

nvironmental Protection

Box 979077, St. Louis, MO

| |
aption and docket number,
i |
L |

a |

1 |
1, Account 68010727, SWIFT

0




35.

Automated Clearin

REX/ Cashlink A(

Protection Agency

Treasury facility is

payments made through the Automated Cleannghouse shoul(
l.

301-887-6548

or REX 1- 866 234 5681

WWW.PAY.GOV

|
. 1 . N .
Col ! ) .
s i o
: 1 . PO
B ‘ . 1 .
a . —fhe

H Receiver ABA No. 051036706' }i

| lt
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payment is made

electronic wire

Lydia A. Guy,

Philadelphia, Pennaylvama 19103 2029 and to Carolyn Bernt

(3LC62), Land

1650 Arch Street, l

Pursuant to 31

late payment penah ies on outstandmg debts owed to the Un1t°d States and a charge to cover
" : i Rl .
the costs of processing and handlmg a delmquent clalm

Accordingly, Resp«

in this Consent
charges includi

debts. Interest

that a copy of this (

2

Reg

and (

U.S

ngi

ont

Agr

and by entenng “sfo l

lghouse or REX payments shall beldlirect_e 'i to United States Treasury

} uhecking Physical location of U. S.

R1verdale Maryland 20737 Questions rega

writ ten'notiﬁcation confirming any

as

)ndent 8 farlure to make trmely payment o

eement and F mal Order shall result m the

L : i %" ' ‘
:count 310006, Environmental |

. ""'?.? MR ‘_'-'[.

|
il be directed to John Scmid at

l
t opt10n can accessed at

b "-"i

"1;

1A |
payment shall be mailed to

{eglon II1, 1650 Arch Street

ey

)ta, Case Development Officer
l

R l
Protection Agency, Region 111,

entitled to assess interest and

E
|

. oré fully described below.

mtl tof&comply with the conditions

aeﬁessment of late payment

o cc sts;rof handhng delinquent
S

l begln to accrue on the date

4 |

ondent. However, EPA will

rding




36.

not seek to recover 1nterest on any amount

; . ‘ i.

calendar days after the date on whlch such

assessed at the rate of the Umted States Treas

l l

C.FR.§13.11(a). The costs of the Agency s adm1mstrat1ve

| I
be charged and assessed montth

3
L E

e 1-,"

13.11(b). Pursuant to Appendlx 2 of EPA ‘
l .

» ii’ ' e
Management, (‘hapter 9, EPA w1ll assess

administrative costs on unpald penaltles for the first thrrty (3¢

N
is due and an addrtlonal $15.00 for each su
|

O
unpaid. A penalty harge of six percent pe
the civil penalty wh1ch remams dellnquent

|

13.11(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the det

from the first day payment rs dehnquent 31 C F R.§ 90

This CAFO res

reserves the rig

LY. Reservatlon oprrght

public health, public welfare, or the envrronment In'u‘ad

‘-ﬁ l'll

limitations on the scope of resolutlon and to the,reservatlon ol

the Consolidated Ry .

under Subchapter II :

ST UR R |

'Mﬁ'.*-

ury te X and loan rate in accordance with 40

r_g:;f::h

dition|,

L

throughout the‘v penod the d

l) days the penalty remains

90) calendar days. 40C.F.R. §

- ‘;2"‘ ot !
andlmg of overdue debts will
-

)) day period after the payment

>sed monthly on any portion of

t be requ1red it shall accrue

id substantial endangerment to the

this settlement is subject to all

rights set forth in Section 22.18(¢) of

rights and remedies available to it
regulations promulgated thereunder,




and any other federal laws or regulatlons for which EPA has jurisdiction, to enforce the

provisions of this CAFO followmg its flling with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

P.\
"

‘ VI Effective Date .
\ ‘ i !
The effective date of [hlS CAFOQ is the date on Wthh the Final Order is filed with

|4 \
i

\
i
i
I

the Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant to the Consulidated Rules of Practice.

IL

VII. Execution

The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully

I T
| by I

authorized by Respondent to execute this Consent Agreem enr and to legally bind

Respondent to this Consent Agreement.

3
\
o
LR
i -
‘ : ':.(J‘
i
|
i

Respondent: ] Do SR

| I . a el
| et @W—J
; ‘ i

2204
) . i ! ‘
v SR /A Chende o, Seslyom
Date 1 - Ms. Jams Summers Ghrcf—Execgmve'

y Dameqtown Presgytenan Church
: ,9,,. tw/ ; ’,b lhe Seqdaim

For Complainant:

Qg lél,.;%m&f ‘ . (jm&r »@wm

Date U 3 o Carol}n Berﬂu'ata Enforcement Officer
SR U S. EPA Region 3
i ; g ' %
i. o N

Accordingly I he reby recommend that the Reglona] A:lministrator or his designee

Land and Chemicals Division

ue the Final Order attached hereto. | o AR
g[4 /10 | N m
i I i
Date ] AbrahamI Ferdas, Director
|
i

!




BEFORE THE UNI[T
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L
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Darmgstown Presbyterian Church

15120(A) Turkey Foot Road
Gaitgersburg, MD 20878

Facility

The undersigned ac

ke 7)

o

F r <1

hindred thirty seven ($4 137) dollars 5"
\

2847(a), one thous.md 51xty three ($1

Respondent is here
with the Regional I

dis//o0

Date 7

Regional Jud1c1a1 Ofﬁcef U.S. Env1r0nmental
Protectlon’Agency, %eg on ITT |




